
U.S. Department of Justice 

Office of the Solicitor General 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

May 1,2018 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

Re: Findlay v. Federal Housing Finance Agency, No. 17-1300 
Nomura Secs. Int'l Inc. v. Federal Housing Finance Agency, No. 17-1302 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petitions for writs of certiorari in the above-captioned cases were filed on March 12, 
2018. The responses of the United States are now due, after one extension, on May 14, 2018. 
We respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a further extension of time to 
and including May 22, 2018, within which to file responses in these cases. 

This extension is necessary because the attorneys with principal responsibility for 
preparation of the government's responses have been heavily engaged with the press of 
previously assigned matters with proximate due dates. 

Counsel for petitioners do not oppose this further extension. 

Sincerely, 

Noel J. Francisco 
Solicitor General 

cc: See Attached Service List 



17-1300 
FINDLAY, DAVID, ET AL. 
FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

PAUL D. CLEMENT 
KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP 
655 FIFTEENTH STREET, NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
202-879-5000 
PAUL.CLEMENT@KIRKLAND.COM  

DAVID B. TULCHIN 
SULLIVAN & CROMWELL LLP 
125 BROAD STREET 
NEW YORK, NY 10004 
212-558-4000 
TULCHIND@SULLCROM.COM  



17-1302 
NOMURA SECURITIES INTERNATIONAL, INC., ET 
AL. 
FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY 

PAUL D. CLEMENT 
KIRKLAND & ELLIS LLP 
655 FIFTEENTH STREET, NW 
WASHINGTON, DC 20005 
202-879-5000 
PAUL.CLEMENT@KIRKLAND.COM  

MICHAEL J. DELL 
KRAMER LEVIN NAFTAILS & FRANKEL LLP 
1177 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS 
NEW YORK, NY 10036-27 14 
212-715-9129 
MDELL@KRAMERLEVIN.COM  
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